
Board of Education Meeting AGENDA: February 1, 2007 1

Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District 
Board of Education Meeting 

ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA   
 

 February 1, 2007 
 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

• Pupil hearings pursuant to EC §48918 (c) as cited in the Brown Act (agenda items 
No. A.17.5) 

  
MINUTES 

 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 A.17.5 Expulsion of Student (B/D 01/19/90) 
  ADD: Agenda item 
 
 
MAJOR  ITEMS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
sw 
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TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION/CONSENT 
02/01/07 

FROM: DIANNE TALARICO / TIMOTHY R. WALKER /  UPDATE 
LAUREL SCHMIDT  

 
RE:  EXPULSION OF STUDENT (B/D 01/19/90)                             

 
RECOMMENDATION NO. A.17.5 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Education expel student 
B/D 01-19-90). 
 
COMMENT: The Principal of SMMUSD Community Day School 

recommended the expulsion based on the student’s 
violations of Education Code Sections 48900(g) and 
48900.4: 

 
• “Stole or attempted to steal school property or 

private property.”  Education Code 48900(g) 
• “Engaged in harassment, threats, or intimidation.”  

Education Code 48900.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION MADE BY: 
SECONDED BY: 
STUDENT ADVISORY VOTE: 
AYES:       
NOES: 
 


